DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
JOINT MORTUARY AFFAIRS CENTER
1840 QUARTERMASTER ROAD
FORT GREGG-ADAMS, VIRGINIA 23801-2102

ASTM-MA 23 April 2025

MEMORANDUM FOR JOINT MORTUARY AFFAIRS CENTER (JMAC) MILITARY
OCCUPATIONAL SPECIALTY — TRANSITION (MOS-T).

SUBJECT: Welcome Letter for Fatality Management Specialist (92M) course 492- 92M10.

1. Welcome to the Joint Mortuary Affairs Center (JMAC) and thank you choosing to be a part
of the most honorable profession in the United States Military. You will be in class 003-25.
This class will be held at 1840 Quartermaster Rd. Fort Gregg-Adams, VA. 23801.

2. The course will begin, and end as stated on your orders. The course provides skill level
qualifications to Inter-Service enlisted students to employ PPE, search, recover, evacuate,
tentatively identify, document, and conduct proper disposition of human remains and
personal effects, and maintaining equipment.

3. Report: You will report NLT 1800 to Mike Company, 266" Quartermaster Battalion at BLDG
3004, Adams Ave. Fort Gregg-Adams, VA 23801 (804) 734-6844. No TA 50
requirements for a packing list.

4. POV: Privately owned vehicles or rental vehicles are recommended but not
mandatory. The class Drill Sergeant will provide daily transportation to and from class.

5. Meals: MOS-Ts are authorized to leave the installation for meals, if not able to do so
meals will be provided by the unit dining facility at the cost of the service member.

6. Point of contact for this memorandum can be reached at (804) 734-3670.

//IORIGINAL SIGNED//
Senior Instructor, Division





